

Seven snowmobilers were playing on a slope when one person triggered this slide, but was not caught. This avalanche happened on Saturday, Jan 7 in Cabin Creek. Although it was not very deep, the debris ran into a terrain trap. Photo: J. Noorlander

Advisory Region Southern Madison

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Jan 10, 2012

Southern Madison, 2012-01-10